
1

Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:20 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto); 'Boo seng yak'
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); SUR; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFS2221U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 24 AUG 22
Attachments: PA07292022 - SFS 2221 U - AUDI A3 SEDAN 1.4 FSI - FRONT - AIG (OD) + SUPP.xlsx

Dear Rasul, 
 
Cost of repair $ 20,436.96 is correct, please find attachment document for your attention.  
Sundries is $5.60 instead of $5.61 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regard 
Carrine Leong  
Claims Administrator 
 
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd  (Reg No 199902271W) 
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699 
p. +65 6388 2323  d. +65 6768 9925  f. +65 6841 1183  
e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre  281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938  p. +65 6836 2223 

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 9:57 am 
To: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong 
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing 
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - SFS2221U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 24 AUG 22 
 
Hi Mr Boo, 
 
finalised amount should be $$20,436.97 instead of $ 20,436.96 
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Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 
 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 10:24 am 
To: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong 
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang 
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - SFS2221U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 24 AUG 22  
  
Hi Mr Boo,  
  
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair $20,436.96 /- with 10 days of repair, 

subject to their approval. 
 
 
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

 

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 2:42 pm 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
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
  
Hi Rasul and all,  
 
Attached, pls find amended estimate for your approval. 
  
Pls confirm repair cost at $20,436.96 @ 10 days exclude 1 Sunday. 
 
Inconvenienced caused is regretted. 
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Best regards - Johnny Boo 
 
 
 
On Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 1:52 PM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Mr Boo, 
 
Kindly re-calculate again seems not tally 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 5:16 pm 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 
Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg 
<jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 
Subject: FINAL REVISION - SFS2221U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 24 AUG 22  
  
Hi Rasul and all,  
 
Revised estimate, photographs, re-survey docs attached. 
 
Pls confirm repair cost of $20,536.96 @ 10 days exclude 1 Sunday. 
 
Your early closure is appreciated. 
 
 
Best regards - Johnny Boo 


